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 26 November 2024
Dear Mrs. Thompson,  

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990  
PUBLIC CONSULTATION ON THE PROPOSED MAIN MODIFICATIONS TO THE KENT 
MINERALS AND WASTE LOCAL PLAN 2024-39 
 
Thank you for consulting Surrey County Council as Minerals and Waste Planning Authority 
(MWPA) regarding the proposed main modifications to the Kent Minerals and Waste Local 
Plan 2024-39. The MWPA have no comments to make. 

I trust the above is self-explanatory and helpful. However, should you have any questions or 
require further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dustin Lees 

Dustin Lees 
Minerals and Waste Policy Team Leader 
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